Mehta, Shivani

Subject: RE: reminder.. NEI-17-07 and revision to PWROG document on review requirements\definitions
Attachments: NRC comments on NEI 1707 not incorporated.docx; NEI 17-07 R2 July 2019.docx

From: ANDERSON, Victoria <vka@nei.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 07, 2019 11:29 AM

To: Weerakkody, Sunil <Sunil. Weerakkody@nrc.gov>; Linthicum, Roy R.:(Exelon Nuclear)
<roy.linthicum@exeloncorp.com>

Cc: Reisi Fard, Mehdi <Mehdi.Reisifard@nrc.gov>; Dinsmore, Stephen <Stephen.Dinsmore@nrc.gov>; Rosenberg, Stacey
<Stacey.Rosenberg@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: reminder.. NEI-17-07 and revision to PWROG document on review
requirements\definitions

The latest version of NEI 17-07 is attached. | have also attached a summary of a few of the NRC comments we did not
incorporate as is. We can discuss these on the 21%, or earlier via phone if desired.

Please not that this version is not yet formatted, and the table of contents is out of synch. We will get a final, formatted
version in for final acceptance after the August 21 meeting.

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by
any other person is not authorized. If you are not the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use, disclosure, copying or distribution of
the contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender inmediately by telephone or by
electronic mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing
authorities, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on any taxpayer or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed
herein.
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